



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

January 13, 1986

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to a previous communication to the City Council, I have conferred with George Teso, Director of Traffic and Parking, regarding the request by Gary M. Elovitz to maintain the section of Market Street between Columbia and Elm Streets as a two-way street.

After discussions with the principal of the Fletcher Elementary School, the Fire Department, and the Cambridge Police, Mr. Teso concludes that Market Street should remain one-way to provide for the safety of the children walking to the Fletcher School. Since Market Street has been changed to a one-way street, there has been a marked reduction in the number of accidents in the area as school children have to watch for traffic approaching from one direction only.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 3

S-23

Re: maintaining the section of Market St.
between Columbia & Elm St.'s as a two-way
street.

In City Council,

January 13, 1986

1/13/1986

Placed on F. 10